
 

Town of Waynesville, NC  
Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting 
Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC  28786                           
Date October 8, 2019            Time:  6:30 p.m.  

 

 
The agenda and all related documentation may be accessed electronically at www.waynesvillenc.gov.  

Click on “Government/Mayor & Board” to download materials for town board meetings. 
 

Consider the environment    Conserve resources    Print only when necessary 
 

The Town of Waynesville provides accessible facilities, programs and services for all people, in compliance with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA). Should you need assistance or accommodation for this meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at:  

 (828) 452-2491 eward@waynesvillenc.gov  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

A. CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Gavin Brown 
 

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements 
 

2. Adoption of Minutes 
 

Motion:  To approve the minutes of the September 24, 2019 regular meeting as 
presented (or as corrected). 

 
B. PRESENTATION 
 
      3.     28785/28786 1% Zip Code Funding Year End Report 

• Lynn Collins Executive Director, Tourism Development Authority 
 
C. CALL FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
 

4. Call for Public Hearing to consider application for a Conditional District Rezoning and 
Map Amendment at 356 Russ Avenue, PIN # 8616-40-3231 

• Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director 
 

Motion:   To call for a public hearing to be held on October 22, 2019 at 6:30 pm,  
or as closely thereafter as possible in the Town Hall Board Room located at 9 
South Main Street, Waynesville, to consider a conditional district rezoning 
application at 366 Russ Avenue, PIN # 8616-40-3231 

  
D. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
    5. Public Hearing to consider the amendment of Chapter 54 Traffic and Vehicles – Section 

54-113 Speed Limits Established 

• Alderman Gary Caldwell 

• Brian Beck, Interim Chief, Police Department 

http://www.waynesvillenc.gov/
http://www.waynesvillenc.gov/
mailto:eward@waynesvillenc.gov
mailto:eward@waynesvillenc.gov


TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE – REGULAR SESSION AGENDA 
October 8, 2019 

- 2 - 
 

Agenda Posted – Oct 3, 2019 

  
Motion:   To approve the amendment to Chapter 54 Traffic and Vehicles – 
Section 54-113 Speed Limits Established to reduce the speed limit on Hendrix 
Street from 35 mph to 25 mph.      

 
       
E. NEW BUSINESS 
 
    6.      Drought Status Report and Plan Update Request 

• David Foster, Public Services Director 

• Kyle Cook, Water Treatment Superintendent 
 

Motion:   Authorize Public Services staff to adjust the Water Shortage Response 
Plan triggers to be more consistent with peer Haywood County agencies.  

 
     7.       Maintenance Area of Outside Facilities 

• Julie Grasty,  Asset Services Manager 

• Jonathan Yates, Outside Facilities Supervisor 
 

Motion:  To approve any non-Town owned maintenance areas 
 
     8. Special Events Application – Tuscola Cross Country Mountaineer 5K 

• Amie Owens, Assistant Town Manager 
 
Motion:  To authorize Town Manager to approve the special event application 
for the Tuscola Cross Country Mountaineer 5K  

 
9. Request to call the Planning Board for a workshop to consider stricter regulations 

regarding fences in Waynesville. 

• Jesse Fowler, Planner 
 

Motion:  To approve Planning staff to meet with the Planning Board in order to 
hold a workshop to discuss if and how we may want to draft a text amendment 
to the Land Development Standards which would regulate fencing in the Town 
of Waynesville. 

 
 
F. COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF 
    Manager’s Report 

• Rob Hites, Town Manager 
 
 

Attorney’s Report 



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE – REGULAR SESSION AGENDA 
October 8, 2019 

- 3 - 
 

Agenda Posted – Oct 3, 2019 

• Town Attorney Bill Cannon 
 

 
G. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR AND BOARD 
 
 
H. CALL ON THE AUDIENCE  
 
 
 I. ADJOURN 



 
CALENDAR 

October 8, 2019 

2019 

Saturday October 12 

10:00 – 5:00 PM 

Main Street 

Church Street Art & Craft Show 

Downtown Waynesville Association 

Saturday October 12 

4:00 PM 

Greenhill Cemetery 

5
th
 Annual Greenhill Cemetery Tour 

Historic Preservation Commission 

Saturday October 19 

10:00 – 5:00 PM 

Main Street 

Apple Harvest Festival 

Downtown Waynesville Association 

 

Tuesday October 22 

6:30 PM 

Board Room  

Board of Aldermen Meeting – Regular Session 

Saturday, October 26 

10:00 AM 

Waynesville Middle School 

Hazelwood 5
th
 Grade Fundraiser  

Haunted Hustle  

Thursday October 31 

5:00 – 7:00 PM 

Main Street 

Treats on the Street 

Downtown Waynesville Association 

 

Thursday October 31 

5:00 – 8:00 PM 

Trunk or Treat 

First United Methodist Church 

 

Thursday, October 31 

5:00 – 8:00 PM 

Hazelwood FBC 

Fall Festival 

Hazelwood First Baptist Church 

Tuesday November 5 Election Day 

 

 

Saturday November 9 

11:00 am – 1:00 PM 

Tuscola High School Cafeteria 

Veterans Day Luncheon 

AFJROTC 

Tuesday November 12 

6:30 PM 

Board Room  

Board of Aldermen Meeting – Regular Session 

Tuesday November 26 

6:30 PM 

Board Room  

Board of Aldermen Meeting – Regular Session 

Thursday & Friday Nov 28 & 29 Thanksgiving Holidays 

 

Saturday November 30 

9:00 AM – 4:00 PM 

Frog Level 

Holiday Market 

Sponsored by Frog Level Merchants Association 

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE 

PO Box 100 

16 South Main Street 

Waynesville, NC  28786 

 Phone (828) 452-2491 • Fax (828) 456-2000 

www.waynesvillenc.gov 
 



BoA Calendar 

October 8, 2019 

 

Monday December 9 

6:00 PM 

Main Street 

Waynesville Christmas Parade 

“Candy Cane Christmas” 

Downtown Waynesville Association 

Tuesday December 10 

6:30 PM 

Board Room  

Board of Aldermen Meeting – Regular Session 

Saturday December 14 

10:00 AM 

Greenhill Cemetery 

Wreaths Across America 

Tues, Wed & Thurs Dec 24 – 26 Town Offices Closed – Christmas 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BoA Calendar 

October 8, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board and Commission Meetings – October 2019 

ABC Board 

 

ABC Office – 52 Dayco Drive October 15th 

3
rd
 Tuesdays    

10:00 AM 

Board of Adjustment  

 

Town Hall – 9 S. Main Street October 1st 

1
st
 Tuesdays     

5:30 PM 

Downtown Waynesville 

Association 

 

UCB Board Room – 165 North Main 

 

October 24th 

4
th
 Thursdays 

12 Noon 

Firefighters Relief Fund Board Fire Station 1 – 1022 N. Main Street Meets as needed;  

No meeting currently scheduled  

 

Historic Preservation Commission Town Hall – 9 S. Main Street October 2nd 

1
st
 Wednesdays      

2:00 PM 

Planning Board Town Hall – 9 S. Main Street October 21st 

3
rd
 Mondays  

5:30 PM 

Public Art Commission Town Hall – 9 S. Main Street October 10th 

2
nd

 Thursdays    

4:00 PM 

Recreation & Parks Advisory 

Commission 

Rec Center Office – 550 Vance Street October 16th 

3
rd
 Wednesdays     

5:30 PM 

Waynesville Housing Authority Waynesville Towers – 65 Church Street October 16th 

3
rd
 Wednesdays      

3:30 PM 

 

  

 

BOARD/STAFF SCHEDULE 

 

November 25 – 29, 2019 Assistant Town Manager Vacation 

     



               MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN 
REGULAR MEETING 
September 24, 2019 

 
THE WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN held its regular meeting on Tuesday, September 24, 

2019, at 6:30 p.m. in the board room of Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC.  
 
A.  CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Gavin Brown called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with the following members present: 
Mayor Gavin Brown 
Alderman Jon Feichter 

  Alderman LeRoy Roberson 
  Alderman Julia Freeman  
  Mayor Pro Tem Gary Caldwell 
  
 The following staff members were present: 
  Rob Hites, Town Manager 
  Bill Cannon, Town Attorney 

Amie Owens, Assistant Town Manager 
  Eddie Ward, Town Clerk 
  Ben Turnmire, Finance Director 
  Brian Beck, Interim Police Chief 
  Jesse Fowler, Planner 
  Joey Webb, Fire Chief 
  Chris Mehaffey, Assistant Fire Chief 
  Ricky Mehaffey, Fire Captain 
  
 The following media representatives were present: 
  Becky Johnson, The Mountaineer 
  Cory Valliancort, Smoky Mountain News 
        

1. Welcome /Calendar/Announcements 
 

   Mayor Brown reminded the Board of the following calendar events: 
 Sunday September 29 – Prayer Walk – Main Street 

Saturday October 12 – Church Street Art & Craft Show – Main Street 
Saturday October 19 - Apple Harvest Festival – Main Street 

 
Mayor Brown also reminded the Board about the request from Mr. Dick Young at the last Board meeting 
concerning re-establishing the truck route to direct trucks from traveling on Main Street.  Town Manager 
Rob Hites stated that since Main Street is a state highway, the Town would need to pass a resolution 
requesting NCDOT to investigate and install a truck route for the Town of Waynesville. 
 
2.  Adoption of Minutes 
 

A motion was made by Alderman Gary Caldwell, seconded by Alderman Julia Freeman, 
to approve the minutes of the September 10, 2019 regular meeting, as presented.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 



Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes  Page 2 of 5 
Regular Meeting September 24, 2019 
 
 

B. PROCLAMATIONS 
 
3. 2019 Fallen Fire Fighter Day of Remembrance – Sunday October 6, 2019 
 
Assistant Fire Chief Chris Mehaffey gave a brief history of the State and National Fallen Firefighter 
remembrance association. He stated that the Waynesville Department traveled each year to serve as 
guidance to families of fallen firefighters.  He stated that the recent death of Jonathan Creek Fire 
Department Captain Claud Messer was a reminder of how much of a toll a death could take when a fire 
fighter was killed in the line of duty. 
 
Fire Chief Joey Webb spoke to the Board about the tragedy that had occurred, and about Captain Claud 
Messer.  He asked the Board to keep Mr. Messer’s family and his firefighting family in their prayers.  He 
stated that other Fire Departments had been covering for Jonathan Creek during this tragic accident. 
 
Mayor Gavin Brown read the 2019 Fallen Fire Fighter Day of Remembrance Proclamation for Sunday 
October 6, 2019.  He expressed the Board’s condolences to the Messer Family and to the Jonathan Creek 
Fire Department. 
 
C. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 4. Special Events – October 2019 and January 2020 

• Assistant Town Manager Amie Owens 
 

Assistant Town Manager Amie Owens said the Town had received four requests for upcoming events. The 
Special Events Committee has reviewed the applications, discussed any concerns noted and spoken with 
event organizers to seek out solutions.      

 
Hazelwood Elementary 5th Grade Fundraiser – Haunted Hustle Glow Run – Friday, October 25th – run 
begins at 6:00 p.m.  This is the second year for this event.  Event would utilize WPD, WFD and civilian 
volunteers along the race route with police escort at front of race participants as a lead car.    
 
3rd Annual Chili Cook-off Stroll – Saturday, January 18, 2020 - Downtown, Frog Level and Hazelwood – 
Noon to 4:00 p.m. 
This is a sponsored event by the Haywood County Arts Council and the Galleries of Haywood County.  
There would be no need for street closures, shuttles are provided and there will be informational tents in 
all three areas.  This event is part of Winterfest.  
 
Fall Festival – Thursday October 31, 2019 – Hazelwood Baptist Church – 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.  
This event is sponsored by the Hazelwood Baptist Church Student Ministry.  The Church is requesting a 
block closure from Hazelwood Avenue to Kentucky Avenue.  The will set up in their parking lot for Trunk 
or Treat. 
 
The 5th Annual Green Hill Cemetery Tour – Saturday October 12, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. 
This event is sponsored by the Town of Waynesville Historic Preservation Commission, and in conjunction 
with Church Street Fair.  The event is only during the day, and individuals portray people who are buried 
in the Greenhill Cemetery.  It is a walking tour and only in the historic portion of the cemetery.   
 



Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes  Page 3 of 5 
Regular Meeting September 24, 2019 
 
 

Assistant Manager Owens stated that the Cemetery Committee has been meeting and as part of their 
recommendations compiled a form that will be presented to the Board of Alderman at a later meeting.  
This form is very similar to the Special Event Form and will be completed for any event that is held in the 
cemetery.  She said the Historic Preservation Commission would like the Board’s approval to move 
forward with the Tour.  She said a Cemetery Committee meeting is scheduled for September 26, and she 
will relay the decision to them at that time. 

 
A motion was made by Alderman Jon Feichter, seconded by Alderman LeRoy Roberson, 
to approve the special events permit applications and direct Town Manager to execute 
special events permits, as presented.  The motion carried unanimously.  

 
D. COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF 
 

Manager’s Report  
• Rob Hites, Town Manager 

 
6.         Fences, Kennels and Numerous Vehicles Parked in Front Yards 
 
Manager Hites explained to the Board that the Town has experienced several complaints relating to 
attractive nuisances. He said that the Town has ordinances prohibiting grass in excess of 10 inches and 
trash and debris, but we do not have the power to limit the type and height of front yard fences, domestic 
animal habitats such as kennels and chicken coops. The Town does not restrict the use of front yards for 
parking of vehicles and it has a liberal definition of junked cars. Some of these issues involve amending 
the Town’s chapter on Nuisances and others involve amendment of the Land Development Standards.  
 
Manager Hites provided a list of the nuisance or objectionable land development standard and possible 
remedies the Board could request the staff to research and bring back in the form of legislative remedies: 

 
FENCES: Many municipalities adopt standards in their Land Development Plans regulating the types, 
materials and heights of fences. They may state that fences are permitted in front yards so long as they 
are “see through” and no more than 4 ft. in height. Fences shall be required to be constructed of durable 
material capable of withstanding a 90-mph wind load. Metal fencing should be constructed of material 
coated in either green or black. Slats in fences shall be kept in good repair.  

 
In the nuisance chapter of Town ordinances, they state that “Fences and other minor structures shall be 
maintained in safe and substantial condition. Fences should bear a wind load of 90 mph. 

 
KENNELS, DOMESTIC ANIMAL ENCLOSURES: Many municipalities simply do not permit accessory 
structures between the street and front building line of the dwelling. Dog houses, chicken coops, etc. are 
simply not permitted. This would involve an amendment to the Land Development Standards to include 
dog houses and chicken coops as accessory structures and to restrict them to the rear of primary 
structures. 

 
JUNKED CARS: We interpret junked cars as having no means of locomotion and having a value of $500 or 
less which is the definition provided in NC Statutes. We permit junked cars if they are part of a salvage 
yard, or if on residential property they are kept in a covered area or are covered with a tarp, or if they are 
not visible from the right of way.  The Town may require that a junked car has a current tag as well as 



Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes  Page 4 of 5 
Regular Meeting September 24, 2019 
 
 

being capable of locomotion (an antique car may apply for a permanent car tag), and not permit cars being 
repaired or stored in front yards (see below*). 
 
These amendments would be made to the chapters involving nuisances.  

 
VEHICLES PARKED IN FRONT YARDS 

 
*Towns frequently restrict the way vehicles may be parked and stored in front yards. They may restrict 
permanent storage of vehicles (Inc. RVs, boats and trailers) and prohibit the parking of vehicles in grassy 
areas. They restrict the percentage of the front yard that may be used for vehicle parking areas (example: 
Maximum 30% of the front yard may be dedicated to parking). They state that parking areas must be 
paved with asphalt, concrete or stone for residential as well as commercial (the LDS currently exempts 
single family detached and duplex residences). These amendments would be made to the Land 
Development Standards.  

 
CONCLUSION:  As outlined above, there are several ways Towns may improve the appearance of their 
residential areas. Some require action of the Planning Board, public hearings and final action by the Board. 
Others require a simple amendment to the public nuisance chapter of the code of ordinances. Manager 
Hites said staff is at the Board’s disposal to draft any language you would like to discuss. 
 

A motion was made by Alderman Gary Caldwell, seconded by Alderman LeRoy 
Roberson, to direct staff to research language for various Ordinances and report back 
to the Board.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
Manager Hites said that the Town had received a good report from the soil engineer, and staff has cleared 
Dogwood Trail.  He said that the Dogwood Trail bypass is now open.   

 
8.. Attorney’s Report 

•    Town Attorney Bill Cannon 
 

Attorney Cannon had nothing to report. 
 
E. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR AND BOARD 
 
 Stealth Survey Summary 

• Alderman Gary Caldwell 
 
Alderman Caldwell asked the Board to hold a Public Hearing at the next regularly scheduled meeting to 
consider an amendment to the Traffic Ordinance to reduce the speed limit from 35 mph to 25 mph on 
Hendrix Street. 
 

A motion was made by Alderman Gary Caldwell, seconded by Alderman Jon Feichter to 
call for a public hearing to be held on Tuesday October 8, 2019 beginning at 6:30 p.m. 
or as closely thereafter as possible, to consider an amendment to the Traffic Ordinance, 
Sec 54-113, to reduce the speed limit from 35 mph to 25 mph on Hendrix Street.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 

 



Waynesville Board of Alderman Minutes  Page 5 of 5 
Regular Meeting September 24, 2019 
 
 

Mayor Brown told the Board that he and Manager Hites had attended a meeting at NCDOT in Sylva, along 
with Representative Joe Sam Queen, to discuss the progress of three road projects in the Town. The North 
Main Street Project, (2020) Russ Avenue (2021) South Main Street Project (2022).  All three projects are 
still on target with the time frame given by the State.   
 
Alderman Jon Feichter asked about the fencing in Frog Level Parking Lot which has been backed into by a 
car.   Manager Hites said the fence will have to be taken down and redone completely.  
 
F. CALL ON THE AUDIENCE 
 
No one spoke 
 
G. ADJOURN 
 

With no further business, a motion was made by Alderman Gary Caldwell, seconded by 
Alderman LeRoy Roberson, to adjourn at 7:07 p.m. The motion carried unanimously. 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 

  ______________________________ 
          Gavin A. Brown, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
         Robert W. Hites, Jr. Town Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Eddie Ward, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  
Meeting Date: October 8, 2019 

  

 
SUBJECT:  28785/28786 1% Zip Code Funding Year End Report 

 

AGENDA INFORMATION:  

  

Agenda Location:   Presentation 

Item Number:   B3 

Department:    Tourism Development Authority   

Contact:    Lynn Collins, Executive Director 

Presenter:    Lynn Collins, Executive Director 

     

    

BRIEF SUMMARY:  Provide a summary of how the TDA 1% funding was utilized for the 28785/86 

{Waynesville) zip codes and to show how the Waynesville funding compared to the other Haywood County 

zip code areas 
 

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:  No motion – for information only. 

 

 

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:   1% Zip Code Funding 

 

    

ATTACHMENTS:   

• 3% FY 18/19 spreadsheet 

• Gross Room night Sales Breakdown 

• Occupancy by Category 

• 1% Funding Spreadsheet 

• Projects funded by 1% 

• 1% Historical Report 

• AirDNA Report for 

• 28785/86 Zip Codes 

• Co-op Marketing Recap 

• Economic Impact of Travel 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: For information only.  





































TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  

Meeting Date:  October 8, 2019 
 

  
SUBJECT:  Call for Public Hearing to consider application for a Conditional District Rezoning and 
Map Amendment at 366 Russ Avenue, PIN # 8616-40-3231. 
 
 
AGENDA INFORMATION:  
  
Agenda Location:   Call for Public Hearing   
Item Number:    C4 
Department:    Development Services  
Contact:    Elizabeth Teague, Planning Director 
Presenter:    Elizabeth Teague, Planning Director 
    
 
BRIEF SUMMARY:  The owners of the Mountain Creek Plaza, RFLP Mountain Creek LLC, with Tribridge 
Residential and engineering assistance from Civil Design Concepts is making application to apply a 
conditional district zoning overlay to the property known as the “Bi-lo Shopping Center” site.  In 
accordance with the Town’s Land Development Standards Section 15.15,  the Planning Board held a public 
hearing and reviewed the application on October 1, 2019.  The Board of Aldermen must call for and also 
hold a public hearing as with any other zoning map or text amendment and find that this action would be 
reasonable and in the public interest and consistent with the town’s 2020 Comprehensive Land Use Plan.   
 

 
MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:   

1. Motion to call for a public hearing to be held on October 22, 2019 at 6:30pm to consider a 
conditional district rezoning application at 366 Russ Avenue, PIN # 8616-40-3231. 

 

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:  N/A.  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Site and Zoning Maps; 
2. Application Materials. 

 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  This is a call for public hearing only. 































































Mountain Creek Plaza

September 16, 2019
0 0.08 0.160.04 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:4,800

 
 



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  
Meeting Date: October 8, 2019 

  

 
SUBJECT:  Public Hearing to consider the amendment of Chapter 54 Traffic and Vehicles – Section 

54-113 Speed Limits Established 

 

AGENDA INFORMATION:  

  

Agenda Location:   Public Hearing 

Item Number:   D5 

Department:    Administrative Services/Police  

Contact:    Rob Hites, Town Manager 

Presenter:    Alderman Gary Caldwell 

   Brian Beck, Interim Chief, Police Department 

     

    

BRIEF SUMMARY:  The Board of Aldermen has the authority to regulate traffic speeds within the Town 

limits under Section 54-111.  A schedule of all authorized variations shall be maintained in the office of the 

town clerk and recorded in section 54-113.   

 

The Town of Waynesville Police Department conducts traffic studies on various streets and intersections 

related to complaints received related to speeding.  During the weeks of August 7 and August 13, a stealth 

traffic study was completed on Hendrix Street and the results attached.   The current speed limit on Hendrix 

Street is 35 mph.  The request is to modify the speed limit on Hendrix Street to 25 mph.   

 

The call for public hearing was completed at the September 24th regular meeting of the Board of 

Aldermen and public notice was published in the Mountaineer on September 27th and October 

4th.  
 

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:  To approve the amendment to Chapter 54 Traffic and Vehicles – 

Section 54-113 Speed Limits Established to reduce the speed limit on Hendrix Street from 35 mph to 25 

mph.      

 

 

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:   Replacement of signage to change 

    

ATTACHMENTS:   

• Revised Ordinance 

• Traffic Study Results 

 

 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: The ordinance amendment has been 

reviewed and discussed by counsel and staff.    



Please Publish on September 27th and October 4th, 2019 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

The Town of Waynesville Board of Aldermen will be holding a public hearing on Tuesday, October 8, 2019 

beginning at 6:30 p.m. or as closely thereafter as possible in the Town Hall Board Room located at 9 South 

Main Street, Waynesville.   The purpose of the public hearing is to consider an amendment to the Traffic 

Ordinance, Sec. 54-113, to reduce the speed limit from 35 mph to 25 mph on Hendrix Street.   

Interested persons are encouraged to attend and be heard.  For more information please contact Eddie 

Ward, Town Clerk at 828.452.2491 or via email at eward@waynesvillenc.gov.   

s/Eddie Ward 

By:  Eddie Ward, Town Clerk  

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:eward@waynesvillenc.gov
mailto:eward@waynesvillenc.gov






DIVISION 2. - SPEED LIMITS[4]  

Footnotes:  

--- (4) ---  

State Law reference— Speed restrictions, G.S. 20-141.  

Sec. 54-111. - Conformity with state law; exceptions.  

Except in those cases in which speed limits differing from those provided by state law have been 
adopted by ordinance, and made effective by the adoption of a concurring ordinance by the state board of 
transportation, where required by state law, and by the erection within the town of signs giving notice of 
the authorized speed limits, the speed limits established by G.S. 20-141 shall apply within the town. A 
schedule of all authorized variations from such limits, together with copies of ordinances of the board of 
aldermen, and of the state board of transportation where required by state law, authorizing such 
variations shall be maintained on file in the office of the town clerk and are also listed in section 54-113.  

(Code 1987, § 71.20) 

Sec. 54-112. - Duty to decrease speed under certain conditions.  

The fact that the speed of a vehicle is lower than the limits prescribed in section 54-111 shall not 
relieve the driver from the duty to decrease speed when approaching or crossing an intersection, when 
approaching and going around a curve, when approaching a hill crest, when traveling upon a narrow or 
winding roadway, or when a special hazard exists with respect to pedestrians or other traffic or by reason 
of weather or street conditions. Speed shall be decreased as may be necessary to avoid colliding with 
any person, vehicle or other conveyance on or entering the street, and to avoid causing injury to any 
person or property either on or off the street, in compliance with legal requirements and the duty of all 
persons to use due care.  

(Code 1987, § 71.21) 

Sec. 54-113. - Speed limits established.  

The general speed limit within municipal corporate limits as set by the state is 35 miles per hour 
(G.S. 20-141(b)(1)), except for the following authorized variations:  

(1)  Five miles per hour  

None  

(2)  Ten miles per hour  

Sawyer Street  

(3)  Fifteen miles per hour  

Eagle Fork Drive  

J. F. Morris Drive  

Layfield Drive  

Liner Drive  

Mull Street  

Norman Street  

Scenic Circle  



(4)  Twenty miles per hour  

Academy Street  

Adams Street  

Anthony Street  

Arden Street  

Assembly Street  

Auburn Park Drive  

Auburn Road  

Balsam Drive  

Beech Street  

Boundary Street  

Boyd Avenue  

Branner Avenue  

Broad Street  

Brook Street  

Brown Avenue (from the intersection with Georgia Avenue to the intersection with Balsam 
Drive)  

Bryson Street  

Camelot Drive (from the intersection with Hazelview Drive to the intersection with Hazelwood 
Avenue)  

Chelsea Road  

Cherokee Street  

Cherry Street  

Children Street  

Church Street  

Cindy Lane  

Clifton Street  

Commerce Street  

Conley Street  

Country Club Drive  

Culpepper Street  

Daisey Avenue  

Delanne Street  

Depot Street  

Eagle Nest Road (the upper portion of Eagle Nest Road, beginning at Wayneview Drive in a 
northwest direction to the end of Waynesville's corporate limits)  

East Street  

East Marshall Street  



Edwards Street  

Farley Street  

Fourth Street  

Frazier Street  

Garland Street  

Glendale Drive  

Haywood Street  

Hazel Street  

Hazelwood Avenue (between Camelot Drive and Elysinia Avenue)  

Hillside Road  

Howell Street  

Indian Springs Road  

Joy Lane  

Keller Street  

Killian Street  

Leatherwood Road  

Lee Street  

Legion Drive  

Lowell Street  

Main Street (from Legion Street northward to Bridges Street)  

Maple Street  

Mead Street  

Meadowood Drive  

Meteor Court  

Mill Street  

Miller Street  

Morning Drive  

Morningview Drive  

Ninevah Road  

North Main Street (from the southernmost intersection with Walnut Street to the intersection with 
Legion Drive)  

Park Drive  

Pinewood Drive  

Prevost Street  

Quincy Street  

Railroad Street  

Rainbow Road  



Rhinehart Street  

Ridgewood Drive  

Robinson Street  

Rogers Street  

Smathers Street (from the intersection with Fourth Street to the intersection of Commerce 
Street)  

South Hill Street  

South Richland Street  

Springview Drive  

Vance Street  

Virginia Avenue  

Wall Street  

Walnut Street  

Water Street  

Waynewood Drive  

Welch Street  

West Marshall Street  

Willow Road  

Woodfield Drive  

Woodland Drive  

(5)  Twenty-five miles per hour  

Avery Street  

Begonia Trail  

Belle Meade Drive  

Blink Bonny Drive  

Brown Avenue (between Hazelwood Avenue and Riverbend Street)  

Browning Road Camellia Court Camp Branch Road (SR 1138) from SR 1147 east to a point 
1.14 miles east of SR 1147 (This point being the east corporate limits of Waynesville)  

Chestnut Park Drive  

Eagle Nest Road (SR 1177), from SR 1175 north to a point 1.21 miles north of SR 1175  

Ethel Lane  

Francis Street  

    Hendrix Street 

Hyatt Street  

Iris Lane  

Locust Drive  

Love Lane  



Marigold Court  

Mountain View Drive  

Pigeon Street (from the intersection with South Main Street to the intersection with Hillside 
Road)  

Pine Drive  

Plott Creek Road (SR 1173) from SR 1175 eastward 0.30 mile (except for a 25 mph school 
zone at Hazelwood Elementary School from 30 minutes before classes begin to 30 
minutes after classes begin in the morning and from 30 minutes before classes end and 30 
minutes after classes end in the afternoon, school days only)  

Plott Creek Road (SR 1173) from Will Hyatt Road (SR 1175) to the Richland Creek bridge at all 
times  

Polk Street  

Putnam Street  

Sanctuary Drive (portions within the corporate limits)  

Sloan Drive  

Sylvan Street  

Tarheel Drive  

Timothy Lane  

Warren Street  

Westwood Circle  

Wildcat Mountain Road (portions within corporate limits)  

(6)  Thirty miles per hour  

Davis Cove Road  

Dellwood Road (from Russ Avenue to Depot Street)  

Shelton Street  

(7)  Thirty-five miles per hour  

Smathers Street/Sulphur Springs Road (from the intersection of Boyd Avenue to the intersection 
of Fourth Street)  

(Code 1987, § 71.22; Ord. No. 20-95, § 1, 9-12-1995; Ord. No. 36-97, § 1, 8-12-1997; Ord. No. 

37-97, § 1, 8-26-1997; Ord. No. 6-98, § 1, 1-13-1998; Ord. No. 35-98, 11-10-1998; Ord. No. 6-

99, 3-23-1999; Ord. No. 17-99, 8-10-1999; Ord. No. 29-99, 12-14-1999; Ord. No. 18-00, 8-8-

2000; Ord. No. 21-00, 9-12-2000; 27-00, 10-24-2000; Ord. No. 4-01, 2-27-2001; Ord. No. 6-01, 

3-13-2001; Ord. No. 10-01, 6-26-2001; Ord. No. 20-01, 8-14-2001; Ord. No. 28-01, 11-13-2001; 

Ord. No. 29-01, 11-13-2001; Ord. No. 30-01, 12-11-2001; Ord. No. 3-03, 1-28-2003; Ord. No. 

5-03, 3-25-2003; Ord. No. 23-04, 6-22-2004; Ord. No. 33-04, 10-28-2004; Ord. No. 3-05, 2-8-

2005; Ord. No. 4-05, 2-8-2005; Ord. No. 12-05, 3-22-2005)  

State Law reference— Authority to change speed limits upon proper findings, G.S. 20-141(f), 

160A-300. 

Secs. 54-114—54-135. - Reserved.  



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  

Meeting Date:  October 8, 2019 
 

  
SUBJECT:  Drought Status Report and Plan Update Request 
 
 
AGENDA INFORMATION:  
  
Agenda Location:   Presentations 
Item Number:    E6 
Department:    Public Services  
Contact:    David Foster, Public Services Director  
Presenter:    David Foster, Public Services Director 
   Kyle Cook, Water Treatment Superintendent  
    
BRIEF SUMMARY:   
Public Services will give a current report on our drought status. 
Additionally, Public Services would like to revise our Water Shortage Response Plan, specifically to adjust 
the trigger levels to be more consistent and closer to our peer agencies in Haywood County. 
Pending discussion, but recommended trigger levels would be as follows: 

• Level 1- 3 feet (previously 6 feet) 

• Level 2- 6 feet (previously 11 feet) 

• Level 3- 11 feet (previously 16 feet) 

• Level 4- 16 feet (previously 26 feet) 

• Level 5- 20 feet (previously 40 feet) 
 

 

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:   

Motion authorizing Public Services staff to adjust the Water Shortage Response Plan triggers to be more 
consistent with peer Haywood County agencies.  
 

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:   

None 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Water Shortage Response Plan 
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  Recommend Board authorize staff to 
proceed as described 



1 
 

WATER SHORTAGE RESPONSE PLAN 
              TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 

              (PWSID# 01‐44‐010)           
       

This water shortage response plan serves to conserve available water supplies during times of 
drought and emergency.   The procedures are written  to minimize adverse  impacts of water 
supply  shortages  and  emergency  water  supply  conditions.  All  sanitary  districts  or  water 
systems purchasing water  from  the  Town of Waynesville water  system will,  at  a minimum, 
adopt and enforce the water use reduction measures contained  in this plan as a condition of 
water sales.   

I. Authorization 

The  Mayor  of  Waynesville  is  authorized  to  enact  water  shortage  response  provisions 
whenever  the  trigger  conditions  outlined  in  Section  IV  are met.    In  his  absence,  the  Town 
Manager will assume this responsibility.  Please direct inquiries to: 

 
Gavin Brown 

Mayor 
 

 
Lee Galloway 
Manager 

 

Fred Baker 
Public Works Director 

P.O. Box 100  
Waynesville  28786 

P.O. Box 100
Waynesville  28786 

P.O. Box 100 
Waynesville  28786 

Phone: (828) 456‐2029  Phone: (828) 452‐2491 Phone: (828) 456‐4410 
E‐mail:  
mayor@townofwaynesville.org  

E‐mail:  
townmanager@townofwaynesville.org 

E‐mail: 
publicworksdirector@townofwaynesville.org 

 
II. Notification 

The  following  notification  methods  will  be  used  to  inform  water  system  employees  and 
customers  of  a  water  shortage  declaration:    employee  e‐mail  announcements,  notices  at 
municipal  buildings,  notices  in  water  bills  and  on  the  Town  of  Waynesville  website 
www.townofwaynesville.org.  Required  water  shortage  response  measures  will  be 
communicated through a press release that will be forwarded to the following media outlets:  
The Enterprise Mountaineer (828) 452‐0665, Asheville Citizen‐Times (828) 452‐1470, Smoky 
Mountain News  (828) 452‐3585, WLOS  (828) 456‐3933, The Peak AM 1400  (828) 456‐4316, 
570 WWNC  (828) 255‐7850, HCTV  (Haywood Government Access Channel)  (828) 452‐6625, 
Junaluska Sanitary District (828) 452‐1189 and Lake Junaluska Assembly (828) 452‐5712.  The 
Water Treatment Superintendent will notify the Division of Water Resources (919) 733‐4064, 
lwsp@ncmail.net.  



2 
 

 

 

III. Levels of Response 

Five levels of water shortage response are outlined in the table below.  The five levels of water 
shortage  response  are:    voluntary  reductions,  mandatory  reductions  I  and  II,  emergency 
reductions  and  water  rationing.    A  detailed  description  of  each  response  level  and 
corresponding water reduction measures follows below. 

      WATER SHORTAGE/LEVELS OF RESPONSE 
 
 
1 

 
 
Mild/Call for 
Voluntary Reductions 

 
Water users are encouraged to reduce their water use and 
improve water use efficiency; however, no penalties apply for 
noncompliance.  Water supply conditions indicate a potential 
for shortage. 
 

 
 
2 

 
 
Moderate/Order 
Mandatory Reductions  

 
Water users must abide by required water use reduction and 
efficiency measures; penalties apply for noncompliance.  Water 
supply conditions are significantly lower than the seasonal 
norm and water shortage conditions are expected to persist. 
 

 
 
3 

 
Severe/Intensify 
Mandatory Reductions  

Water supply conditions worsen and to avoid depletion of 
water resources, all measures of mandatory water use 
restrictions and conservation are marshaled, including a 
drought surcharge. 

 
 
4 

 
 
Emergency Reductions 

 
 
Water supply conditions are substantially diminished and pose 
an imminent threat to human health or environmental 
integrity. 
 

 
 
5 

 
 
Water Rationing 

 
 
Water supply conditions are substantially diminished and 
remaining supplies must be allocated to preserve human health 
and environmental integrity. 
 

 

 



3 
 

 
 

 

In Level I, Voluntary Reductions, all water users will be asked to reduce their normal water use 
by 5% in comparison to their average usage during a comparable period.  Customer education 
and outreach programs will encourage water conservation and efficiency measures  including 
but not  limited to:    irrigating  landscapes a maximum of one  inch per week; preventing water 
waste,  runoff  and watering  impervious  surfaces; watering  plants  deeply  to  encourage  root 
growth; washing  only  full  loads  in  clothes  and  dishwashers;  using  spring‐loaded  nozzles  on 
garden hoses; and identifying and repairing all water leaks. 

In Level 2, Mandatory Reductions  I, all customers are expected to reduce their water use by 
10%  in  comparison  to  their  average  usage  during  a  comparable  period.    In  addition  to 
continuing  to  encourage  all  voluntary  reduction  actions,  the  following  restrictions  apply:  
irrigation is limited to half inch per week, and only between 8 p.m. and 8 a.m.; outdoor use of 
drinking  water  for  washing  impervious  surfaces  is  prohibited;  and  all  testing  and  training 
purposes requiring drinking water (e.g. fire protection) will be limited. 

In Level 3, Mandatory Reductions II, customers must continue actions from all previous stages 
and  further  reduce  water  use  by  20%  in  comparison  to  their  average  usage  during  a 
comparable  period.    All  non‐essential  uses  of  drinking  water  are  banned  and  garden  and 
landscape  irrigation  must  be  reduced  to  the  minimum  amount  necessary  for  survival.  
Additionally,  in Level 3, a drought surcharge of 1.5 times the normal water rate applies to all 
usage above the 2,000 gallon minimum bill. 

In Level 4, Emergency Reductions, customers must continue all actions  from previous stages 
and  further  reduce  their water  use  by  25%  in  comparison  to  their  average  usage  during  a 
comparable period.   A ban on all use of drinking water except  to protect public health and 
safety is implemented and drought surcharges increase to two times the normal water rate for 
all usage above the 2,000 gallon minimum bill. 

The goal of Level 5, Water Rationing, is to provide drinking water to protect public health (i.e. 
residences,  residential  health  care  facilities  and  correctional  facilities).    In  Level  5,  all 
customers  are  only  permitted  to  use  water  at  the  minimum  required  for  public  health 
protection.    Firefighting  is  the  only  allowable  outdoor  water  use.    Pick‐up  locations  for 
distributing potable water will be announced according to Waynesville’s Emergency Response 
Plan.  Drought surcharges increase to three times the normal water rate.  

 

 



4 
 

 

IV. Triggers 

When the following water supply thresholds (TRIGGERS) are reached, the Mayor shall initiate 
the corresponding water restriction stages. 

Level 1‐‐ Reservoir levels drop 6 feet from full pond (20% of usable storage). 

Level 2‐‐ Reservoir levels drop 11 feet from full pond (30% of usable storage). 

Level 3‐‐ Reservoir levels drop 16 feet from full pond (40% of usable storage). 

Level 4‐‐ Reservoir levels drop 26 feet from full pond (55% of usable storage, change from 
primary intake to secondary intake). 

Level 5‐‐ Reservoir levels drop to 40 feet from full pond (75% of usable storage, change from 
secondary intake to bottom intake). 

V. Enforcement  

The  provisions  of  the  water  shortage  response  plan  will  be  enforced  by  the  Town  of 
Waynesville’s Public Works, Finance, Police Department or utility personnel.  Violators may be 
reported  to  the Town’s action‐line website at www.townofwaynesville.org or by calling 456‐
3515. Citations are assessed according to the following schedule depending on the number of 
prior violations and current level of water shortage. 

 

Water shortage 
level 

First violation  Second violation  Third violation 

Level 2, Moderate 
Mandatory 
Reductions 

Warning  $100  $250 

Level 3, Severe 
Mandatory 
Reductions  

Warning  $250 
Discontinuation of 

Service 

Level 4, 
Emergency 
Reductions 

$250 
Discontinuation of 

Service 
Discontinuation of 

Service 

Level 5, 
Water Rationing 

$500 
Discontinuation of 

Service 
Discontinuation of 

Service 
Drought surcharge rates are effective in Levels 3, 4 and 5. 



5 
 

 

 

VI. Public Comment 

Customers  will  have  multiple  opportunities  to  comment  on  the  provisions  of  the  water 
shortage  response  plan.    First,  a  draft  plan will  be  published  on  the  Town  of Waynesville 
website.   A public hearing will be scheduled with notice printed  in all customer water bills to 
collect comments on the draft.  All subsequent revisions to the draft plan will be published at 
least 30 days prior to an adoption vote by Waynesville’s Board of Aldermen. 

VII. Variance Protocols 

Applications  for  water  use  variance  requests  are  available  from  the  Town  of Waynesville 
website and Town Hall.  All applications must be submitted to Utilities at Town Hall for review.  
A  decision  to  approve  or  deny  individual  variance  requests will  be  determined within  ten 
business  days  of  submittal  after  careful  consideration  of  the  following  criteria:  impact  on 
water  demand,  expected  duration,  alternative  source  options,  social  and  economic 
importance, purpose  (i.e. necessary use of drinking water) and  the prevention of  structural 
damage.  

VIII. Effectiveness 

The  effectiveness  of  the Waynesville Water  Shortage Response  Plan will  be  determined  by 
comparing  the  stated  water  conservation  goals  with  observed  water  use  reduction  data.  
Other  factors  to  be  considered  include  frequency  of  plan  activation,  any  problem  periods 
without  activation,  total  number  of  violation  citations,  desired  reductions  attained  and 
evaluation of demand reductions compared to the previous year’s seasonal data. 

IX. Revision 

The Water Shortage Response Plan will be reviewed and revised as needed to adapt to new 
circumstances  affecting water  supply  and demand,  following  implementation of  emergency 
restrictions, and at a minimum of every five years, as required by the provisions of G.S. 143‐
355  (I).    Further,  a  water  shortage  response  planning  work  group  will  review  procedures 
following each emergency or rationing stage to recommend any necessary plan improvements 
to the Board of Aldermen.  The Town of Waynesville’s Public Works Director is responsible for 
initiating all subsequent revisions. 

 



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  
Meeting Date:  October 8, 2019 

 

 

SUBJECT:  Maintenance Area of Outside Facilities 

 

 

AGENDA INFORMATION:  

  

Agenda Location:   New Business   

Item Number:   E7 

Department:   Asset Services-Outside Facilities  

Contact:    Julie Grasty, Asset Services Manager 

   Jonathan Yates, Outside Facilities Supervisor 

Presenter:    Julie Grasty, Asset Services Manager 

   Jonathan Yates, Outside Facilities Supervisor 

    

 

BRIEF SUMMARY:  Outside Facilities staff maintains different properties around Town that 

are not owned by the Town.  Some of these properties are NC DOT property, Haywood County 

Schools property and other private property.  Staff has been instructed to compile a formal list of 

these properties for the Board to approve the maintenance of these areas. 

  

 

MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION:  To approve any non-Town owned maintenance area. 

 

 

FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:  None 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

 

• Pictures of Maintenance Area & Maintenance Area List 

 

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  Board to direct staff as to 

which areas, if any should continue to be maintained.   



































Horticulture Landscape Area A
n

n
u

al
 P

la
n

ti
n

gs
 

B
ru

sh
 R

em
o

va
l

Ed
gi

n
g

Fe
rt

ili
za

ti
o

n
 (

A
n

n
u

al
)

M
o

w
in

g

M
u

lc
h

in
g

P
ar

ki
n

g 
Lo

t 
C

le
an

u
p

P
es

ti
ci

d
e 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n

P
ru

n
in

g

Sn
o

w
 R

em
o

va
l

W
at

e
ri

n
g

Armory Landscape X X X X X X X X X X

Belle Meade X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X X X X

Frog Level X X X X X

X X X

X X X

X X X X X X

X X X

X X X X X X X X X

Main St. Planter Boxes X X X

X X X X X

X X

X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X X X X X

X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X

Street Trees-Russ Ave, N Main, S Main X X X X

X X X X

X X

X X X X X

X X X X X

X X X X

X X X

X X X X X X X X

Walmart Medians, Roundabout, Hendrix St.

Waynesville Middle School Landscape

Welcome Sign Landscape

Rec. Center Landscape beds (Skate Park, Dog Park)

Stream Rehabilitation Projects (Replace/add plants)

Summit St. Bed-(Virginia Backyard)

Triangle Landscape beds

Urban Forest Management (~1307 trees)

Wall St. Landscape beds/ planters (Parking Lot)

Public Works Landscape /bank

Hazelwood Avenue Sign Landscape

Hazelwood Landscapes (beds, planters)

Howell Mill Road Roundabout

Main St. Landscapes Beds

Main Street Mini-Park

Maynor Tire Landscape Bed

Miller St. Landscapes (Miller St. Lot, Municipal Lot)

Municipal Building Landscape

North Main St. Tree Plantings

Pigeon Community Development Center

Police Dept. Parking Lot/bank

Haywood/Depot Landscape /tree pits

Carolyn’s Pointe Landscape

Central Elementary St. Trees (Bryson St.)

Church St. Landscapes (beds, tree pits)

Country Club Median

Fire Department Landscape



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  
Meeting Date: October 8, 2019 

 
  

SUBJECT:  New – First Time Special Event – November 2019 
 
 
AGENDA INFORMATION:  
  
Agenda Location:   New Business   
Item Number:    E8 
Department:    Administrative Services  
Contact:    Amie Owens, Assistant Town Manager 
Presenter:    Amie Owens, Assistant Town Manager 
    
 
BRIEF SUMMARY:   
 
A request was received for a new event in the Town of Waynesville.  The Special Events Committee has 
reviewed the application, there were no concerns about the event.      
 
Tuscola Cross Country Mountaineer 5K – this is a new event.  The event will utilize the same race route 
as the Power of Pink 5K from Frog Level to Hazelwood and back via Sulphur Springs Road and Hazelwood 
Avenue.   This is a fundraiser for the cross-country program.   November 16th.  
 
 
MOTION: To approve the special events permit application and direct Town Manager to execute special 
events permit, as presented.  
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:  There are no direct costs to the Town associated with these events, other 
than labor costs.         
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Special Events Application – Mountaineer 5K 
 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:  Recommend approval of this event as presented.  



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  

I.   General Information 

EVENT NAME: Tuscola XC Mountaineer 5k 

EVENT DATE(S): 11/15  

 
Note:  If event is more than three days in duration, and not in the public right-of-way, you will also need a 
temporary event permit.  Contact the Waynesville Police Dept. at 828-456-5363 for more information. 

LOCATION  Starting from Frog Level (same as Power of Pink course) 

IF THIS EVENT IS A PARADE 
OR ROAD RACE  Please provide a full route description and map 

SET-UP TIME (START/END): 7:30-9:00am 

EVENT HOURS: 9:00-10:00am 

DISMANTLE HOURS 
(START/END): 10:00-11:00am 

ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE: 100-200 

BASIS ON WHICH THIS ESTIMATE IS 
MADE: 

This is typical expected turnout for a 5k road race, especially one 
affiliated with the school.  

COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY 
INSURANCE REQUIRED:  $1,000,000.   Please attach proof of insurance (or applicable rider). 

II.  Applicant and Sponsoring Organization Information 

SPONSORING ORGANIZATION 
NAME: Tuscola High School (Cross Country) 

ARE YOU A NON PROFIT 
CORPORATION? No No Yes 

    

  

If yes, 
are you 501c(3)       501c(6)       

Place of 
Worship 

    

  

APPLICANT 
NAME: 

 
Wilton Norris                                                                 TITLE: Cross Country Coach THS 

ADDRESS: 313 Walker Rd.                             CITY :     Waynesville, NC           STATE:    NC      ZIP 28786 

PHONE: 8704043959      FAX#:       EMAIL: wnorris@haywood.k12.nc.us 

ON-SITE 
CONTACT: 

 
Todd Trantham                                                                                 TITLE: Principal  

ADDRESS: 564 Tuscola School Rd, Waynesville, NC 28786 

PHONE #: (828) 456-2408 

CELL 
PHONE 
#:       EMAIL:   ttrantham@haywood.k12.nc.us 

 
Application for Special Events Permit 



Page 2 of 3 

III.   Brief Description of Event 

This will be a 5k road race event. It will begin at 9:00am and have the same course as the Power of Pink 
 
 
 

IV.   Street Closure Request  (Attach map of the Street Closure) 
 
 
List any street(s) (or lanes of streets) requiring temporary street closure as a result of this event.  

Include street name(s) indicating beginning and endpoints of the closing, day, date and time of closing and reopening: 

 
 
 
 
 

1.   Commerce Street (from Frog Level until Smathers St) 
   

2. Sulphur Springs Road (between Smathers St until Hazelwood) 
    

3. Hazelwood Ave (from Smathers St until Elysinia Ave) 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
4.          Elysinia Ave (between Hazelwood Ave Sulphur Springs Rd) 
   

V.   Event Details 

 YES  NO 

 N  Does the event involve the sale or use of alcoholic beverages? 

 
If yes, has the ABC permit been obtained? Yes       No       Please provide a graphic of the area where alcoholic 
beverages will be purchased or consumed (i.e. beer garden layout) 

 N   Does the event involve the sale of food? ________ 

 If “YES”, has the health department been notified?  ______  Have you applied for a temporary permit? ________ 

 N  Does the event involve the sale of non-food items?  If “YES”  have you applied for a privilege license?  ________ 

 N  Will there be musical entertainment at your event? IF “YES”  provide the following information: 

 
Number of 
Stages:         

Number of 
Band(s):       Amplification?            

 Note:  If amplification is used, you will be required to perform a pretest for compliance with the noise ordinance.   

 N  
Do you plan to use an existing occupied building?  Address 
________________________________________________ 

 N  
Do you plan to use an existing vacant building?  Address 
__________________________________________________ 

Y   Will there be any tents or canopies in the proposed event site? Please provide the following information: 

 Approx. Number of Tents:  2      Will any tent exceed 400 sq. feet in area?      N  NO  YES  

 N  Does the event involve the use of pyrotechnics?  Explain __________________________________________________ 

Y   
Will you provide portable toilets for the general public attending your event? IF SO, how many and 
where will they be located? 2 

 
 N  Will you require electrical hookup for the event?  Generators? _____ 

 N  Will you require access to water for the event? Explain ____________________________________________________ 

 N  Will admission fees be charged to attend this event? If “YES”, provide the amount(s) of all tickets. 

Only race 
registration 
fees 

 N  Will fees be charged to vendors to participate in this event? If “YES”, please provide the amount(s).  

 N  Will signs and/or banners be displayed as part of the event? If “YES” have you applied for a sign permit? ____ 

 N  Will inflatable parade balloons be used for the event?  Provide details if necessary. 

  



Page 3 of 3 

VI. Additional Questions 

How will parking be accommodated for this event? We will use the downtown parking garage just like the power of pink race.  

  

Notes:  
1. Parking and buildings involved may be examined 

for ADA compliance.   
2.   You may be required to provide a shuttle if the event places undue 
demands on surrounding parking areas.   

  

How will trash be contained and removed during and after 
the event? 

It will be bagged up and transported to the nearest recycling city waste and 
recycling facility.  

  

Volunteers:  Will you require Civilian Police Volunteers for 
your event? YES  

Apply for this permit at least 60 days prior to your special event. (30 days for a neighborhood street closing)  
 
Return to:   
Amie Owens, Assistant Town Manager  
Town of Waynesville 
16 S. Main Street,  P.O. Box 100, Waynesville, NC  28786 
Telephone: (828) 452-2491 
Fax No. :  (828) 456-2000 
Email Address:  aowens@waynesvillenc.gov  

VIII. Special Information for Applicants  

 
* Do not announce, advertise or promote your event until you have an approved and signed permit. 
 
* You will be required to notify property owners affected by the event at the time a special events permit is issued with a copy of any 

correspondence provided to the Town for the permit file.  
 
* Only chalk may be used on streets – no permanent paint.   No permanent alterations to the street will be permitted. 

 
   

* The Town has an ordinance prohibiting the use of tobacco and e-cigarettes in the business districts and all parks of the Town.  The 
Applicant is to communicate this information to all vendors and participants.  Permanent signs are in place in these districts and parks. 
 

* The Town has an ordinance allowing animals at festivals. Any incidents should be reported to the Police Department.     
 
* The Applicant shall be responsible for hiring and paying off-duty law enforcement officers, or reimbursing the Town for the costs of 

providing on-duty law enforcement officers, to appropriately police street closures.  For festivals, the Applicant shall be additionally 
responsible for hiring and paying off-duty law enforcement officers, or reimbursing the Town for the costs of providing city staff, 
including but not limited to:  on-duty law enforcement officers, to provide internal festival security and for hiring and paying necessary 
emergency medical technicians.   

 
* The Assistant Town Manager, in consultation with the Waynesville Police Department, shall determine the number of officers needed 

to appropriately monitor street closures and for internal security, and with the Fire Department to determine the number of emergency 
medical technicians needed, and the time when such services shall commence and end. 

 
 

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY: 

Application received: 

Application approved: 

Application denied: 

 

mailto:aowens@waynesvillenc.gov


TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE BOARD OF ALDERMEN  
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION  

Meeting Date:  October 8, 2019 
 

  
SUBJECT Request to call the Planning Board for a workshop to consider stricter 

regulations regarding fences in Waynesville. 
 
AGENDA INFORMATION:  
Agenda Location:   New Business 
 Item Number:   E9 
Department:  Development Services 
Contact:  Jesse Fowler, Planner 
Presenter:    Jesse Fowler, Planner 
    
BRIEF SUMMARY In response to the Board of Aldermen’s request to research fence ordinance 
best practices, Planning staff is requesting that the Board of Aldermen refer to the Planning 
Board to discuss staff research on fence ordinances. 
 
MOTION FOR CONSIDERATION: 

 
FUNDING SOURCE/IMPACT:  None 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Staff report 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: Await Board direction on this issue 



 

Town of Waynesville Board of Aldermen Staff Report 
 
Subject: Request to call the Planning Board for a workshop to consider stricter regulations 

regarding fences in Waynesville. 
Ordinance Section:  
Applicant: Development Services Department 
Meeting Date: October 8, 2019 
 
Background 
 
Currently, the Town of Waynesville does not have an ordinance regulating the types of fences that are 
constructed in the Town. The Board of Aldermen has directed staff to research fence ordinances in 
order to better understand if and how we may want to address this gap in our own ordinance. This 
report does not highlight specific changes to the ordinance. The purpose of this report is to present the 
Board with common themes that exist within fence ordinances. 
 
There are a few themes that repeat themselves in fence ordinances throughout the state. 
 

1. Materials permitted and prohibited in fence construction. 

a. Some towns adopt design standards in their fence ordinances and only permit fences to 

be built with certain materials such as wood, wrought iron, or products created to 

resemble these materials. 

2. Permitted and prohibited location of fences.  

a. Some towns adopt ordinances that permit different types of fences depending on their 

location. For example, some towns only permit chain link fences in the back yard and 

prohibit fences in the front yard in some districts. 

3. Permitted height of fences. 

a. Some towns prohibit the height of fences. It is common to see ordinances which 

prohibit fences higher than 7 feet in the back yard and 3 to 4 feet in the front yard 

4. Fencing permitted for bona fide farms. 

a. It is common for bona fide farms to be exempt from fencing ordinances due to their 

need to protect their livestock from roaming off their property. 

Planning staff would like to meet with the Planning Board to discuss these themes in order to consider 
text amendment possibilities to the Land Development Standards, if so directed. Any text amendment 
developed would strive to meet the character and community of Waynesville. Planning staff is 
requesting that the Board of Aldermen permit the Planning Board to hold a workshop as the next step to 
discuss the purpose and intent of a possible text amendment, as well as potential text that they we 
would bring forward as a draft for consideration. 
 
Staff Recommendations 
 

1. Staff recommends that the Board of Aldermen permit Planning staff to meet with the Planning 
Board in order to hold a workshop to discuss if and how we may want to draft a text 
amendment to the Land Development Standards which would regulate fencing in the Town of 
Waynesville. 


	19-Oct 8-Item-4d-Call for public hearing Conditional District BiLo site - Plan.pdf
	21936-C001 COVER
	21936-C101 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
	21936-C201 SITE PLAN
	21936-C301 GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	21936-C501 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN
	21936-C601 UTILITY PLAN
	21936-L101 LANDSCAPE PLAN




